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From: Amelia Benjamin 
To: Caitlin Healey-Nash 
Cc: Matthew Fletcher; Kate Lockery 
Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes: Summons to Produce 
Date: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 10:22:54 AM 
Attachments: imaoe002.pnq 
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Hello Caitlin, 

I hope this reaches you wel l . 

After reviewing the attached letters, I have sought to locate such records however regret to advise 
they are no longer available. Records for our guests as well as any security incidents are kept for a 
period of ten years and therefore these records no longer exist. This matter has been confirmed by 
our senior leaders for both our Front Office department and Security department. 

Please let me know if you have any further queries into the matter. 

Kind regards 
Amelia 

AMELIA BENJAMIN 
Director of Human Resources 

HILTON SYDNEY 
t: +61 2 9266 2000 

f: +61 2 9265 6065 
488 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia 
sydney.hilton.com 
hilton.com 

Australia's Ranked Hospitality Company 

This transmission is not a digital or electronic signature and cannot be used to form, document, or authenticate a contract. Hilton and its 
affiliates accept no liability arising in connection with this transmission. Copyright 2022 Hilton Proprietary and Confidential 

From: Caitlin Healey-Nash <Caitlin.Healey-NashPsoecialcommission.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 2:01 PM 



SC01.82438 0002 

To: Sharnie Ferguson SYDHI Sydney ‹ > 

Cc: Matthew Fletcher <Matthew.FletcherPspecialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Kate Lockery 

<Kate.Lockery(@specialcornmission.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes: Summons to Produce 

Dear Proper Officer 

I assist the Honourable Justice John Sackar in the Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate 

crimes. 

Please find attached correspondence of today's date enclosing, by way of service, a summons to 

produce (HSH1). 

Thank you for your assistance to the Inquiry. Please do not hesitate to contact me or Kate Lockery 

(copied in) if you have any queries. 

Kind regards, 
Caitlin 

Caitlin Healey-Nash (she/her) 
Senior Solicitor 

Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes 

Chief Secretary's Building 121 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000 

T 02 9372 8497 E caitlin.healey-nashPspecialcommission.nsw.gov.au 

www.specia Icom mission.nsw.gov.au 

I acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout NSW and their continuing connection to the land, 

culture and community. I pay my respects to Elders past and present. 

This transmission is not a digital or electronic signature and cannot be used to form, document, or authenticate a contract. Hilton and its 
affiliates accept no liability arising in connection with this transmission. Copyright 2022 Hilton Proprietary and Confidential 


